
Clayborne S. Stone

From: Clayborne S. Stone
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 10:33 AM
To: Robert Steinbuch
Subject: RE: Steinbuch v. Hachette

This is another follow-up email. 1 did not get any message that your email was unavailable on my second email
below. Please let me know if you consent to or will not oppose the extension of time. I plan to file the motion
this afternoon. I have also left two voicemail messages on the number that you list on all of your pleadings.

Thanks.

Clay

Original Message
From: Clayborne S. Stone
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 8:47 AM
To: ‘Robert Steinbuch’
Subject: RE: Steinbuch v. Hachette

I sent this yesterday it was returned to me with a message that your email was unavailable. I will try to contact
you by telephone if this does not go through.

Thanks.

Clay

Original Message
From: Clayborne S. Stone
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 3:57 PM
To: ‘Robert Steinbuch’
Subject: RE: Steinbuch v. Hachette

We received your motion to for leave to file an amended complaint today. Our response is due May 22. I will
be out of the office on May 14, 15, and 19. and Phil Anderson will be out of the office from May 14-20. The
following weekend is Memorial Day. Will you consent to an extension of time up to and including June 5. 2009
to respond to your motion for leave to amend?

Thanks.

Clay

Clayborne S. Stone

____________

Williams & Anderson PLC EXHIBIT
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1
az

Steinbuch v. Hachette Book Group Doc. 32 Att. 1

Dockets.Justia.com

http://dockets.justia.com/docket/arkansas/aredce/4:2008cv00456/72030/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/arkansas/aredce/4:2008cv00456/72030/32/1.html
http://dockets.justia.com/


Little Rock. Arkansas 72201
(501) 372-0800
(501) 372-6453 (facsimile)
www wi I liamsanderson.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION AND ANY DOCUMENTS
ACCOMPANYING IT CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION THAT IS PROTECTED BY THE
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE
PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR,
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US TO ARRANGE FOR THE RETURN OF THE MESSAGE AND
ANY ATTACHED DOCUMENTS. THANK YOU.
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